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Certified Receipt # P 471 215 220

August 25, 1998

Clayton Post
P. 0. Box 178
Lindrith, NM 87029

RE: Conversion of the BMG E. T. #1, C-28-25N-02W, 30-039-23185, Rio Arriba County to a
Water Well.

Dear Mr. Post:

As we discussed by telephone August 3, 1998, the NMOCD will need to have a copy of your water
well permit from the State Engineer on file before we can release BMG’s plugging bond on this well.
If you have questions please feel free to call me at 505-334-6178 ext 15.

Yours truly,

53 QNV% Toed

Denny G. Foust

Environmental Geologist
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